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March 21, 2013

VIA ¢FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Petition of PECO Energy Company for Approval of Its
Act 129 Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2333992

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Pursuant to the Commission’s February 28, 2013 Order in the above-referenced proceeding,
please find a copy of a Letter from PECO Energy Company to the Bureau of Consumer
Services and Bureau of Technical Utility Services concerning the perceived inconsistency in
the energy savings estimates presented in its Phase II Energy and Efficiency Conservation Plan
for the Low-Income Energy Efficiency Program. As indicated in the enclosed Certificate of
Service, a copy of this Letter has been provided to all parties in this proceeding.

If you have any questions about this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at 215.841.4608.

Very truly yours,

J(LC,(C ?\ Ggm)éw\.(/&lﬂ v

Jack R. Garfinkle
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Honorable Dennis J. Buckley
Certificate of Service



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

PETITION OF PECO ENERGY
COMPANY FOR APPROVAL OF ITS

ACT 129 PHASE II ENERGY : DOCKET NO. M-2012-2333992
EFFICIENCY AND CONSERVATION
PLAN

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this date served true and correct copies of a Letter from
PECO Energy Company to the Bureau of Consumer Services and Bureau of Technical
Utility Services upon the individuals listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa.

Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant):

VIA ELECTRONIC AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Jennedy S. Johnson Daniel G. Asmus
Aron J. Beatty Assistant Small Business Advocate
Assistant Consume Advocates Office of Small Business Advocate
Office of Consumer Advocate 300 North Second Street
555 Walnut Street Commerce Building, Suite 1102
5th Floor, Forum Place Harrisburg, PA 17101
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 dasmus@pa.gov
jjohnson@paoca.org
abeatty(@paoca.org
Heather M. Langeland Harry S. Geller
PennFuture Patrick M. Cicero
200 First Street, Suite 200 Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 118 Locust Street
langeland@pennfuture.org Harrisburg, PA 17101
Counsel for PennFuture pulp@palegalaid.net

Counsel for CAUSE-PA

DB1/73649197.1



Derrick Price Williamson

Barry A. Naum

Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com
bnaum(@spilmanlaw.com

Counsel for Wal-mart Stores East, LP
and Sam’s East, Inc.

Jeffrey J. Norton

Carl R. Shultz

Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC
213 Market Street, 8th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
jnorton(@eckertseamans.com
cshultz@eckertseamans.com

Counsel for Comverge, Inc.

Date: March 21, 2013
DB1/73649197.1

Charis Mincavage

Adeolu A. Bakare

McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street

Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
cmincavage@mwn.com
abakare(@mwn.com

Counsel for the Philadelphia Area
Industrial Energy Users Group

J. Barry Davis

Scott J. Schwarz

City of Philadelphia Law Department
1515 Arch Street, 16" Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19102
j.barry.davis@phila.gov

scott.schwarz@phila.gov
Counsel for City of Philadelphia

Coi Yo

Anthony E. Gay (Pa. No. 74624)
Jack R. Garfinkle (Pa. No. 81892)
Exelon Business Services Company
2301 Market Street

P.O. Box 8699

Philadelphia, PA 19101-8699
Phone: 215.841.4635

Fax: 215.568.3389
anthony.gay@exeloncorp.com
jack.garfinkle@exeloncorp.com

Thomas P. Gadsden (Pa. No. 28478)
Anthony C. DeCusatis (Pa. No. 25700)
Catherine G. Vasudevan (Pa. No. 210254)
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius LLP

1701 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2921

Phone: 215.963.5234

Fax: 215.963.5001
tgadsden@morganlewis.com
adecusatis@morganlewis.com
cvasudevan@morganlewis.com

Counsel for PECO Energy Company
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Legal Department

-! E Xe i@ n 2301 Market Street/S23-1
) a, PA19103
/ C 10 C

March 21, 2013

Alexis Bechtel, Director Paul Diskin, Director

Bureau of Consumer Services Bureau of Technical Utility Services
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building Commonwealth Keystone Building

2nd Floor, G-M East 400 North Street, 3rd Floor

400 North Street Harrisburg, PA 17120

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: Petition of PECO Energy Company for Approval of Its
Act 129 Phase II Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2012-2333992

Dear Ms. Bechtel and Mr. Diskin:

Pursuant to the Commission’s February 28, 2013 Order in the above-referenced matter, enclosed
please find PECO Energy Company’s explanation concerning the perceived inconsistency in the
energy savings estimates presented in its Phase II Energy and Efficiency Conservation Plan for
the Low-Income Energy Efficiency Program.

If you have any questions about this filing, please do not hesitate to contact me at 215.841.4608.

Very truly yours,

Jack R. Garfinkle
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Certificate of Service



PA PUC Order from February 28, 2013 Opinion and Order:

That within thirty (30) days of the entry of this Opinion and Order, PECO Energy Company
shall file an explanation with the Commission’s Bureaus of Consumer Services and Technical
Utility Services to address the inconsistency in the energy savings estimates presented in its
Phase Il Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan for the Low-Income Energy Efficiency

Program.
PECO Response:

PECO appreciates this opportunity to respond to the Commission’s February 28, 2013 Opinion
and Order regarding a perceived “inconsistency” in the energy savings estimates presented in its
Phase Il Energy and Efficiency Conservation Plan for the Low-Income Energy Efficiency Program
(LEEP). With respect to LEEP, PECO provided two energy savings estimates. The first estimate,
49,364 MWHh, is PECO’s estimate for total MWh savings by customers participating in LEEP with
incomes up to 200% of the federal poverty income guidelines (FPIG). The second estimate,
47,884 MWh, is PECO’s estimate for total MWh savings by customers participating in LEEP with
incomes up to 150% of the FPIG. PECO will only count MWh savings from participating
customers at or below 150% of the FPIG for purposes of meeting the 4.5% low income sector
target.



